
East Northside Drive Area 
Sewer Main Replacement project

Thursday, November 14, 2024 – 11:30 a.m.
Tarrant Regional Water District, 800 E Northside Drive, 76102



Agenda
• Introductions

• Project Overview

• Project Area

• Frequently Asked 

Questions

• Timeline  
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Your project team includes:
Project Manager: Liam Conlon

• 817-392-6824; Liam.Conlon@FortWorthTexas.gov

Inspector: Nakia McCain
• 682-319-6130; Nakia.Mccain@FortWorthTexas.gov

3 of 20East Northside Drive Area Sewer Main Replacement

mailto:Liam.Conlon@FortWorthTexas.gov
mailto:Nakia.Mccain@FortWorthTexas.gov


Your project team includes:
Contractor: SJ Louis Construction

• Adam Lunsford and Coria Gustavo

Engineering Design Consultant: Kimley Horn
• Victoria  Burbridge and William Weidman
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Project Overview
This segment  - just south of East Northside Drive - is 
not in a roadway but it is under the railroad tracks. 

The limits are . . . 

• Just north of NE 14th Street at Woods Avenue

• Approximately 70 feet west of the  Burlington 
Northern Santa Fe Railroad track

• East of Samuels Avenue and, parallel to East 
Northside Drive. 

• And, the project ends 100 feet east of the Tex Rail 
Track (at the former UPS Customer Center). 
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Project Overview
The existing corrugated metal sewer pipe south of 
East Northside Drive is 69-inches in diameter. The 
corrugated metal pipe was installed in 1959. The 
project will go under the railroads.

This Fort Worth Water capital improvement project 
will install a 60-inch in diameter reinforced 
fiberglass pipe (RFP) within this 69-inch in diameter 
pipe using a trenchless method called sliplining. 
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Project Overview

Slip lining involves pulling or pushing a 
new pipe – of a smaller diameter – in to 
an existing pipe. 

The new 60-inch in diameter fiberglass 
pipe will be inserted inside the existing 
69-inch in diameter corrugated iron 
sewer pipe. 
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Project Overview

This East Northside Drive Area Sewer Main 
Replacement project is one part of a larger project – the 
Marine Creek Parallel Sewer Interceptor Improvements. 
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Who will be impacted by 
the East Northside Drive 
Sewer project?

This Fort Worth Water capital 
improvement project is in the Fort 
Worth Downtown Neighborhood 
Alliance area. 
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Will there be lane closures during construction?
This project is not in a roadway, but there could be some lane closures 
as the contractor moves in and out of the construction site. 
**Please watch for signs.**

The hours of construction are 7 a.m. to 6 p.m.,  
Monday-Friday and, if requested by the contractor,  
9 a.m. to 4 pm and 5 pm on Saturdays.  

Signs will be posted to alert motorists. 
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Construction will be in the 
easement. 

No service connections will 
be  made to the rehabilitated 
sewer main. 
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Does the City need 
access to our property?
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What happens if my property is damaged?
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The contractor will take pictures and video of the property before 
breaking ground. 

We also encourage property owners to take pictures and video (with a 
date stamp) of their property prior to construction. 

Damage resulting from the contractor’s activities during construction is 
the responsibility of the contractor.
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How will we know construction is starting?
If you live in an area impacted 
by the construction keep an 
eye on your front door for a 
door hanger from the City of 
Fort Worth.

You will receive two door 
hangers.

The first one says 
“Construction Starts in 7 days.” 
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How will we know construction is starting?

The second door hanger 
says “Construction Starts 
Tomorrow.”

The inspector will include 
his/her business card and 
contact information on the 
door hanger. 
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Construction start date is November 18
Construction activity is 
anticipated to start on November 
18, 2024. 

The starting point is west of the 
railroad tracks – close by 14th

Street at Woods  Avenue and 
east of Samuels Avenue. 

The projected end date is April 
2025. 
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Where can I get more information?
Go to www.FortWorthTexas.gov and type the project number – 103497-1 – in the search 
bar on the home page. Marine Creek Parallel Sewer Interceptor Improvement Project 
will pop up. East Northside Drive Area Sewer is one segment in the overall project.

To get project updates, scroll to the bottom of the project page and click on “Subscribe 
to this Page.”

The project map and this PowerPoint will be linked to the project page. 
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How do I report an emergency or non-emergency?
Emergencies

Water main breaks, sewer backups - 24 hours a day
817-392-4477, Select Option 1

Water Call Center (non-emergency)
• 7 am to 7 pm Monday through Friday
• 817-392-4477
• Closed City holidays

Download the MyFW app from the App Store or Google Play. You can report sewer overflows, leaks 
and water main breaks, missing or broken meter lids, water theft, water violations, no water service, 
water pressure issues and other sewer concerns. 
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Your project team includes:
Project Manager: Liam Conlon

• 817-392-6824; Liam.Conlon@FortWorthTexas.gov

Inspector: Nakia McCain
• 682-319-6130; Nakia.Mccain@FortWorthTexas.gov
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Your project team includes:
Contractor: SJ Louis Construction

• Adam Lunsford and Coria Gustavo

Engineering Design Consultant: Kimley Horn
• Victoria  Burbridge and William Weidman
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Thank you
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